Hsiao Tnng (LKKAuto)

From: Charandeep Singh <charandeep.singh@directasia.com=

Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2018 431 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Claim 74069_ Direct Settlement - Accident Invalving 5584475 (O ¢

DAl - TBA) AND MCM3065 (TP : LKK REF - CC6/DAI17023026/Uka3) on 03/12/2017

Bear Hsiac Tong,

ease proceed to close the file.

-

DirectAsia Insurance

wstormer Service: 465 Ghiah 5555

www. directasia.com

0OB000

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewhtimlkkauto,com]

Sent: Saturday, 10 March, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Charandeep Singh

Cc: Admin A

Subject: [EXT] RE: Claim 74069_ Direct Settlement - Accident Involving 51594475 (OI : DAL - TBA) AND MCN3065
(TP : LKK REF - CC6/DAI17023026/Uka3) on 03/12/2017

Hi Charan,
We refer to yoru below email,

Kindly advise if we may proceed lo close our file and submit survey report to your good office since there is
no direct settlement.



Best Resards,
Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Hundler
LK Auto Consultants Pe Lud

Plione: 67423107 | email: chewht@elkkanto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Charandeep Singh [mailto:charandeep singh@directasia.com]

Sent: Sunday, 4 February 2018 4:01 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto com=>; Hsiao Tong (LKkKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Claim 74069_ Direct Settlement - Accident Involving 51594475 {01 : DAl - TBA) AND MCN3065 (TP : LKK
REF - CC6/DAI17023026/Uka3) on 03/12/2017

Chain Collision Accident: 5594475(01)->MCN3065 (Plaintiff)->SLG1431D(MSIG)->SJW5337G(NTUC)

Dear Hsiao Tong and Shirley,

This is a chain collision accident.

Third party vehicle MCN3065 had a prior collision with 5LG1431D.

Liability is therefore greater on MCN3065.

Please do not do a direct settlement for this case as Bola is not applicable for this chain collision accident.

DirectAsia Insurance
Customer Service! «b5 6665 5555
Retall: 88 South Bridge Road, S{058716)

wiww.directasia.com
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From: Charandeep Singh

Sent: Manday, lanuary 15, 2018 3:18 PM

To: 'Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)'; Motor Claims; Claim

Cc: Aaron Wang; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; 'Admin A'; 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'

Subject: Claim 74069 _ Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SJ594475 (01 : DAI - TBA) AND MCN3065 (TP : LKK REF -
CC6/DAITT023026/Uka3) on 03/12/2017

Dear Sir/Madam,

0Ol rear ended MCN3065. At fault case.



Thank you

Best Repards,

Shirley Hiew | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: BRE6-0055 | emall: ShirleyHiew@kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Bl 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 December, 2017 1:59 PM

To: motorclaims@directasia.com

Ce: 'Aaron Wang' <aaron.wang@directasia.com>; 'Derrick Quok' <derrick@directasia.com>; 'Kenneth Lim’
<kenneth@direclasia.com>; 'Charandeep Singh' <charandeep.singh@directasia.com>; Admin A <admin

;;;ji:lt::]"ﬂirect Settlement - Accident Involving 5594475 (O1 : DAI - TBA) AND MCN3065 (TP : LKK REF -
CCH/DAI17023026/Uka3) on 03/12/2017
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Drear Sir/Madam,
We refer to the above matter,
This is a TP direct settlement case.
We had inspected TP vehicle MCN 3065 at Fastech Auto Pte Ltd - Kaki Bukit.
Enclosed for your perusal is:
TF's police report

: TP insurance certificate

. Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition
Please kindly advice liability soonest.
Meanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference for our necessary action.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Hsiao Tong and she can be contacted at DID: 6742 3197,

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | emaill ShideyHisw@ kkauta.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933]



IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain
legally privileged and/or confidential information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not
permitted. [f vou are not the intended recipient, please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies
and inform the sender.



